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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Sheekar, Vikneswaran <Viknes.Sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July, 2020 11:49 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; bryanang@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Yeo, Jackson

Subject: RE: Our Principal's Insured: AutoExport & EPZ Pte Ltd; Damage to Third Party 

vehicle on 30 June 2020

Attachments: Porsche Cayenne.pdf

Dear Bryan,  

 

Thank you for your call. Please find attached the quotation for the repairs.  

 

The vehicle is located at SingTrade Audio Garage at 160 Sin Ming AutoCity, #08-02, Singapore 575722.  

 

Please contact workshop representative, Wesley at 9787 4042.  

 

Thank you.  

 

 

 

Best Regards 

Viknesh | Bsc(Hons) Biomedical Sciences, Cert CILA | Assistant Manager 

Sedgwick Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

30 Cecil Street | Level 12 Prudential Tower | Singapore 049712 

Main +65 6223 2008 | MOBILE +65 9335 2445 

EMAIL viknes.sheekar@sg.sedgwick.com 

sedgwick.com | Caring counts® 

 

 

 

From: Sheekar, Vikneswaran  

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 10:26 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Yeo, Jackson <Jackson.Yeo@sg.sedgwick.com> 

Subject: Our Principal's Insured: AutoExport & EPZ Pte Ltd; Damage to Third Party vehicle on 30 June 2020 

 

To Whom It May Concern,  

 

We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by our Principal, India International Insurance (III) to investigate the above 

captioned matter.  
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We need your assistance to carry out an inspection/assessment of the Third Party vehicle that sustained damage on 

behalf of our Principal.  

 

The Third Party vehicle is a 2020 Porsche Cayenne which is yet to be road registered. Chassis No.: 

WP1ZZZ9YZLDA04151.  

 

Please confirm your availability soonest by email or you can call the undersigned directly.  

 

We will provide the repair quotation upon your acceptance of this assignment.  

 

We look forward to your prompt response.  

 

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

 

 

 


